

# January Intergroup minutes

## Treasurer's Report (Tim L)

- \$703.48 Total
- \$500 prudent reserve
- Alcathon \$202.10 spent
- Paid Club rent
  - \*motioned by Crystal

## Hospitals and institutions (Sean M)

- Sean M accepts the H/I commitment
  - Discussed finding new commitments in the area
  - \*motioned by Tim

## Activities (Pete C)

- April 7th is primary date for Spring Breakfast
  - \*motioned by Mark

## Communications (Mark L)

- Printed a new call list
- Phone's going well
- Considering creating a call log
  - \*motioned by Pete

## P.I. (Mike B)

- Position for P.I. now open
- Looking to print 1,000 where and when's for springtime
  - \*motioned by Crystal

## Old business

- Tim L back to basics workshop being talked about
- Still uncertain of dates and times
- Asked to purchase back to basics books

\*Meeting adjourned